Attachment F

From: Bridget J Collins

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Victoria C Murrillo

Cc: Michelle Dodds; Kevin Weight; Leah Swanton; Racelle Escolar

Subject: Re: HP Results for Z-26-20-7 HP Remodel -- HP RESULTS for Dec 21, 2020 (Item #7 - A, B & Q)
Importance: High

Here are the results for Item-7 on the HP Commission agenda for DEC 21, 2020:

Item 7-A:
Commissioner Scheel made a motion to recommend approval of text amendment with amended maximum
height restrictions to be reduced to 1300 feet MSL (Mean Sea Level).

Commissioner Garcia seconded the motion.

The Commission voted, as follows:
Chair Klocke — Yes

Vice Chair Rayle — No
Commissioner Amato — Yes
Commissioner DeUriarte — Yes
Commissioner Garcia — Yes
Commissioner Noble — Yes
Commissioner Rampy — Yes
Commissioner Scheel — Yes
Commissioner Wilenchik — Yes

Approved 8-1
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Item 7-B:
Commissioner Scheel made a motion to deny the removal of the Historic Preservation overlay zonining.

Commissioner Garcia seconded the motion.

The Commission voted, as follows:
Chair Klocke — No

Vice Chair Rayle — Yes
Commissioner Amato — Yes
Commissioner DeUriarte — Yes
Commissioner Garcia — Yes
Commissioner Noble — Yes
Commissioner Rampy — No
Commissioner Scheel — Yes
Commissioner Wilenchik — Yes

Approved 7-2
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Item 7-C:


051413
Highlight


Commissioner Wilenchik made a motion to amend conservation easement expiration date to January 1, 2022
with the caveat that the owner repay the HP grant funds of $9,592.50 plus 10% interest; and record a new 30-
year conservation easement on the three remaining walls.

Commissioner Scheel seconded the motion.

The Commission voted, as follows:
Chair Klocke — Yes

Vice Chair Rayle — No
Commissioner Amato — Yes
Commissioner DeUriarte — Yes
Commissioner Garcia — No
Commissioner Noble — Yes
Commissioner Rampy — Yes
Commissioner Scheel — Yes
Commissioner Wilenchik — Yes

Approved 7-2.
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